
From: Kristi Hale
Sent: 6/30/2021 10:45:00 AM
To: Turben, D
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Subject: RE: OIC

Hmmm…Good question. We held our first public meeting on January 27th, so we could go with that date. Or we could go with the date we approved our establishing
document, or the date we received our 501c3 status.
 
Norb – your thoughts?
 
From: Turben, D [mailto:dan.turben@parknationalbank.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: OIC
 
CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

 
What was the inception date for the OIC?
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